

2024 International Residential Code Task Force  
Fifth Meeting – June 5<sup>th</sup>, 2024  
10:00 AM – Room 302

# Minutes

10AM MEETING BEGINS

INTRODUCTIONS OF TASK FORCE MEMBERS AND GUESTS.....Tim Williams, Chairman

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES..... Tim Williams, Chairman

- Alan Cannon made a motion to approve minutes from the previous meeting with James Brooker as second. Motion passed unanimously.

IRC REVIEW AND VOTING.....Tim Williams, Chairman

- Amendment Chart #66 - #68 (see attached ‘2024 IRC Amendment Chart version 10’ for motions)
- Chris Keeling made a motion to accept Chapter 6 as amended with Alan Cannon as second. The motion passed unanimously.
- James Brooker made a motion to accept Chapter 7 as written with James Martin as second. The motion passed unanimously.
- Appendix AD was recommended to be sent to both IBC Task Force and SCAC for review.

LUNCH BREAK

IRC REVIEW AND VOTING.....Tim Williams, Chairman

- Alan Cannon made a motion to approve the 2024 IRC as amended with Chuck Wooley as second. The motion passed unanimously.

CONCLUSION OF MEETING 12:10PM

Next Meeting Date: SCAC Meeting July 25<sup>th</sup>, 2024 at 10:00 AM in Room 302

ADJOURNMENT

IN ATTENDANCE

Task Force: Tim Williams, James Martin, James Brooker, Derrick Daniel, Chuck Wooley, Alan Cannon, Ryan Taylor, Chris Keeling

DCA Staff: Ted Miltiades, Donna Brown, Christian Poulos, Jimmy Reynolds, Craig Messina, Emerence Poiraud



Guests: Austin Hackney (HBAG), Ben Wright (Home Depot), Mark Sorenson (Structural Engineering)